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CLASSIFICATION: y( ‘

Page 10f 3
ERANSFERRED FOR DIRECT'
EPLY FBI

A aEy BN HER Do saadiag

From: svcsmarmfi
Sent: 62412010 11:45:19 AM

To: BT Cae bl per EBII
Subjeoti
13

MRN: 10 FBI WASHINGTON DC 62415

Date/DTG: Jun 24, 2010 /2414432 JUN 10

From: FBI WASHINGTON DC

Action: ZENFB)] WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/TEL AVIV, LEGAT

Captions: — NORCEN—SETON

Subject: b1 per FBI

(5]

BT RETNOFORNTORITN

QQOp

SU ] bl per FBI
{5)

PAGE 04 RUEWMFDODI5 S F CIETNOPGRI-OREON

“SECRETINOESRN-GRCOITDE

SERIAL: {U) IR 4212 4058 10

COUNTRY: (U) TURKEY (TU); ISRAEL (IS); GAZA STRIP (GZ)
Pse- C . 2. |ECLSAR

ILI.I.\.I.EQ&QD_IELEJ.‘Z_IEUSE
I_SI.IB' b1l per FBI
b6 per FBI
IHOCINF) b7C per FBI
REPORT, NOT FINALLY EVALUATED

INTELLIGENCE. IT IS BEING SHARED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES, BUT
HAS NOT BEEN FULLY EVALUATED, INTEGRATED WITH OTHER INFORMATION,

INTERPRETED, OR YZED.
REPORT CLASSIFIED S E N.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

DOk (U) 20100300,
REQS: (U) TUR2008A£D.7.1; TUR2008A.1.D.78; TUR2008A.1.0.7.13.

PAGE 05 RUEWMFDO015 _S E CRET-NOFSRNTIREDN

SOURCE: (U) AN ESTABLISHED' SOURCE WITH EXCELLENT ACCESS, ALL OF
WHOSE REPORTING HAS BEEN CORROBORATED OVER THE PAST TEN OR MORE
YEARS.

TEXT: 1, (SHOCINF) EXECUTIVE SUMMARY] bl per FBI
b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI

CLASSIFICATION: SEBRET_

Page 10f 3 DOS-CCR-1




C05705507
CLASSIFICATION: §

Page 20f3
bl per FRI
2 _(SHOC/N b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI

it N bl per FBI
f&} bé per FBI
B T b7C per FBI

3. (U) FBi COMMENTS. SOURCE IS AVAILABLE FOR RE-CONTACT.

PAGE 07 RUEWMFDOO15 SE ON
INSTR: {U) U.S. NO.

PREP: (U} PLEASE NOTE CHANGES ON CONTACTING THE FBI FOR INFORMATION
REQUESTS. DIRECT COMMENTS E

b7E per FBI

[ IAND
| ] PLEASE INCLUDE THE SERIAL

D OF THwN CORRESPONDING ABOUT THIS
REPORT. PLEASE TELEPHONE FOR URGENT OR FOLLOWUP RFI
MATTERS ONLY.
ACQ: (L) (20100500).
DISSEM: (U) FIELD: NONE

WARNING: (U} REPORT CLASSIFIED SEG-R<ET - DISSEMINATION

CONTROLLED BY ORIGINATOR — NOT RELEASABLE TO FOREIGN NATIONALS.
Bl el Bl L S 5

DECT UM 2 rirtivhi

=EhiEhadeRearm ER-e et
=Bootaasify=—orr TSXT-HOWAN

WASHDC, SECSTATE rROUNNE | WASHINGTON DC, SECDEF ROUTINE |

CLASSIFICATION:
Page 2 of 3 DOS-CCR-2




C05705507

cmssmcmnon:}bﬂ(
Page 3 of 3

Attachments:

MDA WASHINGTON DCrounng ; DA WASHINGTON DCROUTIAE | |

ZEN/NORAD -USNORTHCOM J2 PETERSON AFB CO;

ZENUSSOCOM SCSO J2 MACDILL AFB FL;, ZEN/HQ USSTRATCOM OFFUTT AFB NE;
ZEN/CDRS02DMIGP FT GEORGE G MEADE MD; ZEN/L=CONUS ;

ZEN/CDRNGIC CHARLOTTESVILLE VA; ZEN/CIA WASHINGTON DC;

ZEN/CIFA WASHINGTON DC;, ZEN/SCOMSOCCENT MACDILL AFB FL,;
ZEN/COMSOCEUR VAIHINGEN GE, ZENDA AMHS WASHINGTON DC;

ZENDEPT OF ENERGY WASHINGTON DC; ZENJUSTICE ; ZENDIA WASHINGTON DC;
ZENDIRACIC FT GEORGE GMEADE MD; ZEN'DIRMSIC REDSTONE ARSENAL AL
ZEN/DIRNAVCRIMINVSERY WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/DIRNCIX

ZEN/DIRNSA FT GEORGE GMEADE MD; ZEN/DNI WASHINGTON DC;

ZENDTRA OPSCENTER WASHINGTON DC;

ZEN/HQ AF ISR AGENCY LACKLAND AFB TX, ZEN/HQ AFOSI ANDREWS AFB MD;
ZENAICCENT MACDILL AFB FL; ZENJICEUR VAIHINGEN GE;

ZEN/JOINT STAFF WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/JOINT STAFF WASHINGTON DC,
ZENJWAC DAHLGREN VA, ZEN'MARCORINTACT QUANTICO VA

ZENNASIC WRIGHT PATTERSON AFB OH.

ZENNATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL WASHINGTON DC,

ZEN/NATMARINTCEN WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/NGA HQ BETHESDA MD;

ZEN/NGA NAVY YARD WASHINGTON DC; ZEN'NRO WASHINGTON DC.

ZEN/NSA FT GEORGE GMEADE MD, ZENJONI WASHINGTON DC;

ZENUSAFCENT CC SHAW AFB SC; ZENJUSCENTCOM INTEL CEN MACDILL AFB FL;
ZEN/AMC SCOTT AFB IL; ZENWHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM WASHINGTON DC

metadata.dat

Dissemination Rule:

CLASSIFICATION:
Page Jof 3

Archive Copy

SEshoe
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CLASSIFICATION: SESRET BATE £Eaieonle
Page 10of 3

RANSFERRED FOR DIRECT|

EPLY FBI
From: svcamarmfi
Sent:  6/25/2010 8:24:20 AM bl per FBI
To: o el R e
Subjec

S
T é &3
s
s Becouuenoanod

MRN: 10 FBI WASHINGTON DC 625450
Date/DTG: Jun 25, 2010 12512202 JUN 10
From: FB} WASHINGTON DC
Action: ZENFBI WASHINGTON DC
Captions: ;
Sensitivity:
Subject: bl per FBI

J18)

“SE CEETHOFORNTIRCON

aaaq

suBH bl per FBI
FORN.ORCOMN. : % ?

SEC N : !

IAL: (U) IR 4 212 4099 1
COUNTRY: (U} UNITED STATES (US); EGYPT (EG), SAUDI ARABIA (SA),
UNITED ARAR EMIRATES (AE) LIBYA (LYY, SYRIA (SY), LEBANON (LE)
iPSP;

bl per FBI

WARNING: {U) THIS iS AN INFORMATION REPCRT, NOT FINALLY EVALUATED
INTELLIGENCE. [T IS BEING SHARED FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES BUT HAS

- NOT BEEN FULLY EVALUATED, INTEGRATED WITH OTHER INFORMATION,
INTERPRETED OR ANALYZED. RECEIVING AGENCIES ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO

PAGE 04 RUMFMOM
TAKE ACTIONS BASED LY ONTHIS RAW REPC UNLESS THE

INFORMATION IS INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED. A PRESUMPTION OF INNOCENCE
STILL EXISTS FOR ANY PERSON BEING REPORTED ON IN THIS IIR.

REPORT CLASSIFIEDW

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

DOl (U) 20100526,

REQS: (U) RPAZ2008A1LA3.1; RPA2008A1A4.1; RPA2008A1.B.3E;
RPA2008A,1.B.7.2, RPA2008A1.B.7.3, LBN2006B.1.C.4.3;

SAU2008A.1.A1.12

SOURCE: (U) A COLLABORATIVE SOURCE WITH INDIRECT ACCESS, SOME OF
WHOSE REPORTING HAS BEEN CORROBORATED FOR LESS THAN ONE YEAR.
CONTEXT: (U/FOUO) THE SOURCE HAD INDIRECT ACCESS THRCUGH AN
UNIDENTIFIED SUB-SOURCE WITH DIRECT ACCESS. THE RELIABILITY AND
MOTIVATION. OF THE SUB-SOURCE REMAINS UNKNOWN.

CLASSIFICATION: SESRET

Page 1of 3 ; DOS-CCR-4




C05705527

CLASSIFICATION: EEﬁRE!
Page 20of 3

WY'

Eiy

2. (UFFOUQ) THE SOURCE IS AVAILABLE FOR RECONTACT.
INSTR: () U.S. YES. CONTACT FBIHQ FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

PREP: (U} PLEASE NOTE CHANGES ON CONTACTING THE FB! FOR INFORMATION
' AND REQUIREMENTS TO

e | ONLAW ENFORCEMENT ONLINE. FOR REQUESTS

Al
AND
. IPtEASE INCLUDE THE SERIAL
NUMBER AND SUBJECT OF TH =: éf?m WHﬁN CORRESPONDING ABOUT THIS

REPORT. PLEASE TELEPHONE| OR URGENT OR FOLLOWUP RFl
MATTERS ONLY.

ACQ: (U) (20100526).

DISSEM: (U) FIELD: NONE

WARNING: (U) REPORT CLASSIFIED MSEMINATION

PAGE 07 RUEWMFCD450 SECR N
CONTROLLED BY ORIGH — NOT RELEASABL REIGN NATIONALS.

TRYPROMFBNaSEe
TTECT N2k

——prertvetFronT gt = R T e
=Reslrasify—on: — T

cmssmcmmu:M

Page 2of 3

DOS-CCR-5

bl per FBI

b1 per FBI

bP7E per FBZI



C05705527

cmssmcmmu:}m(
Page 30of 3

Info: WASHDC, SECSTATE rouTiNg , WASHINGTON DC, SECDEF ROUTINE |
MDA WASHINGTON DCRouTInE ; DA WASHINGTON DCROUMIAE |
ZENNORAD -USNORTHCOM J2 PETERSON AFB CO;
ZENAUUSSOCOM SCSO J2 MACDILL AFB FL; ZENVHQ USSTRATCOM OFFUTT AFB NE,
ZEN/CDR902DMIGP FT GEORGE G MEADE MD; ZEN/L=CONUS |
ZEN/CDRNGIC CHARLOTTESVILLE VA, ZEN/CIA WASHINGTON DC,
ZENDA AMHS WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/DEPT OF ENERGY WASHINGTON DC;
ZEN/JUSTICE ; ZEN/DIA WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/DIRACIC FT GEORGE G MEADE MD;,
ZENDIRMSIC REDSTONE ARSENAL AL;
ZEN/DIRNAVCRIMINVSERY WASHINGTON DC; ZENDIRNCIX ;
ZENDIRNSA FT GEORGE G MEADE MD; ZEN/DNi WASHINGTON DC,
ZENDTRA OPSCENTER WASHINGTON DC;
ZEN/HQ AF ISR AGENCY LACKLAND AFB TX; ZEN'HQ AFOS|I ANDREWS AFB MD;
ZENJOINT STAFF WASHINGTON DC;, ZENJOINT STAFF WASHINGTON DC,
ZEN/JWAC DAHLGREN VA, ZEN'MARCORINTACT QUANTICO VA,
ZEN/NASIC WRIGHT PATTERSON AFB OH,
ZEN/NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL WASHINGTON DC,
ZENNATMARINTCEN WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/NGA HQ BETHESDA MD,
ZENNGA NAVY YARD WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/NRO WASHINGTON DC.
ZEN/ONI WASHINGTON DC; ZENWHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM WASHINGTON DC

Attachments:; metadata.dat
%ensitiveimi

Dissemination Rule: Archive Copy

CLASSIFICATION: SESRET

Page 3of 3 | DOS-CCR-5
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bl per FBI

di3)

bl per FBI

| 18]

3 =i T
cC05705569 SR DECLASSIRZ ON: 10-31-204m
CLASSIFICATION: §w Badle Ba-o-2lle
Page 1 of 4
I! RANSFERRED FOR DIRECT
EPLY FBI
From: svcsmanmh
Sent:  6/28/2010 4:11:28 PM
To: RT Core
e T —————
e
" ECOMMENDATIO
MRN: 10 FBI WASHINGTON DC 628554
Date/DTG: Jun 28, 2010 /2820102 JUN 10
From: FBI WASHINGTON DC
Action: ZEN/FBI WASHINGTON DC
Captions: “SENSITME -NCOFORN
Senshivity: Sensitive
Subject:
8 RN

EERIAL: (L) IR 420 %;;; 10

COUNTRY: (U) UNITED STATES (US); GAZA STRIP (GZ); ISRAEL (18);

TURKEY (TU)
IPSP: (L IEC2400
<R | I
; ORT, NOT FINALLY EVALUATED ° éS}
INTELLIGENCE. IT S BEING SHARED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES, BUT

HAS NOT BEEN FULLY EVALUATED, INTEGRATED WITH OTHER INFORMATION,
INTERFRETED, OR ANALYZED.

REPORT CLASSIFIED SECR-EI NOFERN_

PAGE 04 RUEWMFD0554 SECR-ET NOFORN ™

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

DOk (U 20100531,

REQS: {U) USA-TERR-CTD-SR-0069-10.1.A.2;
ME-TERR-CTD-SR-0050-08.1LA1.

SOURCE: (U) FOREIGN GOVERNMENT INFORMATION.

IEXT- 1 (SUNFY EXECUTIVE Stmmacyl

_?_ISENEII

3. (SIJN'

CLASSIFICATION:
Page 1 of 4

L

bt

bl per FBI

bl per FBI

b1 per FBI

DOS-CCR-7



C05705569

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET._

Paga 20of 4

T

P

b1l per FBI

-
Cia
e T

bl per FBI
b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI

bl per FBI
b6 per FBI
S E b7C per FBI

e

bl per FBI
b6 per FBI
3? b7C per FBI

CLASSIFICATION: M

Pags 2 of 4

DOS-CCR-8



C05705569

CLASSIFICATION: M

Page 3of 4

b1 per FBI
b& per FBI
B7C per FBI

(o

b1 per FBI

COMMENTS: 1. (WFOUO) FBI COMMENTS. SOURCE IS AVALABLE FOR
RECONTACT.

_LEHNFI

bl per FBI

3. (&N

INSTR: (U) U.S. NO.
PREP: (J) PLEASE NOTE CHANGES ON CONTACTING THE FBI FOR INFORMATION

AND REQUIREMENTS TO
bP7E per FBI

PAFE 09 RUEWMEDOSE4 S E MEE
Ol ON LAW ENFORTEMENT ONLINE. FOR REQUESTS

QaqQQ

[ IAND bLT7E per f’BZ
I PLEASE INCLUDE THE SERIAL
CORRESPONDING ABOQUT THIS

REPORT. PLEASE TELEPHONE OR URGENT OR FOLLOWUP RFI
MATTERS ONLY.

ACQ: (U) (20100803).

DISSEM: {U} FIELD: NONE

WARNING: {U) REPORT CLASSIFIED SE =NOT RELEASABLE TO
FOREIGN NATIONALS 20350628.
R iR G SR

ferved—From R LGS G
DT O S S0 .

l L I I L e R I R N D T I

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMIN HQ WASHINGTON DCerioRITY |
DIDIR USINS WASHINGTON DCrrioRITY |

DEPT OF JUSTICE COMMAND CENTER WASHINGTON DCPRIORITY |
TEL AVIV, AMEMBASSY

CLASSIFICATION: SELRET_

Page 3of 4 DOS-CCR-S




C05705569
CLASSIFICATION: SESRET

Page 4 of 4

PRICRITY , ZEN/ANCHORY FT GECRGE G MEADE MD;

ZEN/BUREAL OF ALCOHOL TOBACCQ FIREARMS WASHINGTON DC,
ZENCOMBATANT CDR USNORTHCOM PETERSON AFB CO,

ZEN/CDR902DMIGP FT GEORGE G MEADE MD; ZEN/CIA WASHINGTON DC;
ZEN/CIFA WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/COGARD INTELCOORDCEN WASHINGTON DC,
ZEN/DA AMHS WASHINGTON DC; ZENDEPT OF ENERGY WASHINGTON DC;
ZEN/DEPT OF HOMELAND SECURITY WASHINGTON DC, ZENEPT OF JUSTICE |
ZEN/DEPT OF TREASURY WASHINGTON DC; ZENDIA WASHINGTON DC;
ZENDIRNAVCRIMINVSERY WASHINGTON DC,

ZENDIRNSA FT.GEORGE G MEADE MD; ZENDNI WASHINGTCN DC,

ZENHQ AFOSE ANDREWS AFB MD, ZEN/HQ BICE WASHINGTON DC,

ZENMTEL AVIV, LEGAT ; ZEN/NORAD NORTHCOM J6 PETERSON AFB CO;
ZENNCTC WASHINGTON DC, ZEN/NGA NAVY YARD WASHINGTON DC;
ZENNRC WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/NRO WASHINGTON DC,

ZENTSA HQWASHINGTON CC,

ZENUS CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION WASHINGTON DC;

ZENAJS SECRET SERVICE WASHINGTON DC;

ZENWHITE HOUSE NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL WASHINGTON DC;
ZENWHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM WASHINGTON DC

Attachments: metadata.dat
%sitw% :

Dissamination Rule: Archive Copy

CLASSIFICATION: SECRE]
Page 4 of 4 DOS-CCR-10
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C05705580 AR TS -

CLASSIFICATlON:EDﬂ( BATE: £3-22-2D1%
Page 1:ot:3 RANSFERRED FOR DIREGT
EEPLY EBI

From: svesmarttmfi
Sent: 6/29/2010 3:42:35 PM

To: SMART Core
Sub bl per FBI

———— “ 18)
— (5]

%ensmvg EECOMMENDATIOJ

%&&gﬁiﬁi?gﬁ Hy: Hodoa oseadaes

MRN: 10 FB! WASHINGTON DC 6291259

Date/DTG: Jun 29, 2010 /2819402 JUN 10

From: FB! WASHINGTON DC

Actlon: - ZENFBI WASHINGTON DG

Captions:

Sensitivity:

Subject: bl per FBI

(3]
W

| e b1 per TBI

iy
AL (U) IR 4 110

COUNTRY: (U) UNITED STATES (US), GAZA STRIP (G2); ISRAEL (IS); %S’E

TURKEY (T}

IPSP: [ade ¥ 210}
SuUBJ it . bl per FBI

INTELLINCE tT 1S BE!NG SHARED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES BUT
HAS NOT BEEN FULLY EVALUATED, INTEGRATED WITH OTHER INFGRMATION
INTERPRETED, OR ANALYZED.

PAGE 04 RUEWMFC1259 S ORN
REPORT CLASSIFIED S NO

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

DOk (U) 20100531,

REQS: (U) USA-TERR-CTD-SR-0069-101A.2;
ME-TERR-CTD-SR-0050-08.L.A.1; RE[2004A1.8.28,
SOURCE: (U) FOREIGN GOVERNMENT INFORMATION.

| bl per FBI

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET
Page 1 of 3

DOS-COR-11




C05705580

CLASSIFICATION: W
Page 20f 3

b1 per FBI

bl per FRI
b7D per FBI

RS ' 51 ver Fox
— BE7E per FBI

1.

INSTR: (U) U.S. NO.
PREP: (U) PLEASE NOTE CHANGES ON GONTACTING THE FBI FOR INFORMATION
' NS AND REQUIREMENTS TO

LUH JONTAW ENFORCEMENT ONLINE. FOR REQUESTS

PAGE 07 RUEWMFC1259 SE N

b7E per FBI

AND b7E per FBI

PLEASE INCLUDE THE SERIAL
CORRESPONDING ABOUT THIS

REPORT. PLEASE TELEPHONE OR URGENT OR FOLLOWUP RFI

MATTERS ONLY.

ACQ: (U) (20100603).

DISSEM: (U) FIELD: NONE

WARNING: (U} REPORT CLASSIF!EDMT RELEASABLE TO

FOREIGN NATIONALS 20350629

CLASSIFICATION: SEGRET_

Page 20f 3 DOS-CCR-12




C05705580
CLASSIFICATION: SESRET_

Page30of3

ke iy
N: 20!

Derived From: FBI NSISCG

Declassity on: 20350629

Info: WASHDC, SECSTATE PRIORITY ; WASHINGTON DC, SECDEF PRIORITY |
DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMIN HQ WASHINGTON DCPRIORITY |,
DIDIR USINS WASHINGTON DCPRIORITY |
DEPT OF JUSTICE COMMAND CENTER WASHINGTON DCFPRIORTY |
TEL AVIV, AMEMBASSY PRIORITY ; ANKARA, AMEMBASSY PRIORITY |
ZEN/ANCHORY FT GEORGE G MEADE MD;
ZEN/BUREAU OF ALCOHOL TOBACCO FIREARMS WASHINGTON DC,
ZEN/COMBATANT CDR USNORTHCOM PETERSON AFB CO,
ZEN/CDR902DMIGP FT GEORGE G MEADE MD; ZEN/CIA WASHINGTON DC,
ZEN/CIFA WASHINGTON DC; ZENJCOGARD INTELCOORDCEN WASHINGTON DC,
ZENDA AMHS WASHINGTON DC, ZEN/DEPT OF ENERGY WASHINGTON DC,
ZEN/DEPT OF HOMELAND SECURITY WASHINGTON DC; ZENEPT OF JUSTICE ;
ZENDEPT OF TREASURY WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/DIA WASHINGTON DC;
ZENDIRNSA FT GEORGE GMEADE MD;, ZEN'DNI WASHINGTON DC;
ZENHQ AFOS! ANDREWS AFB MD; ZENHQ BICE WASHINGTON DC;
ZEN/ANKARA, LEGAT; ZEN'TEL AVIV, LEGAT,
ZEN/NORAD NORTHCOM J6 PETERSON AFB CO;, ZENNCTC WASHINGTON DC;
ZEN/NGA NAVY YARD WASHINGTON DC; ZEN'NRC WASHINGTON DC;
ZEN/NRO WASHINGTON DC; ZENTSA HQ WASHINGTON DC,
ZEN/US CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION WASHINGTON DC;
ZENUS SECRET SERVICE WASHINGTON DC;
ZEN/WHITE HOUSE NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL WASHINGTON DC,

ZENWHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM WASHINGTON DC;
ZENDIRNAVCRIMINVSERV WASHINGTON DC

Attachments: metadata.dat

Dissemination Rule: " Archive Copy

ii-i?lﬁsnivc E

CLASSIFICATION: SEDREI
Page 301 3

DOS-CCR-13




